;_Lé Chabot-Las Positas

Community College District

October 29, 2019

Mr. Kristofer Olson

Valley Precision Grading, Inc.
3330 Luyung Drive

Rancho Cordova, CA 95742

Project: Synthetic Turf Removal / Replacement Project — Las Positas College,
CLPCCD PO No. B200072
Subject: Substantial Completion

Reference: Special Conditions — Item No. 2
Dear Mr. Olson:

This letter confirms that the District considers the Synthetic Turf Removal / Replacement
Project at Las Positas College Substantially Complete per the terms and conditions of the
Special Conditions Item No. 2. The date of Substantial Completion is October 30, 2019.
You have been provided with a punch list in advance of the Substantial Completion date
and are working on the completion of those items by November 11, 2019.

If you have any questions about this please contact me.

1

Project Planner, Manager / Facilities Bond Program
Las Positas College

Cc: Owen Letcher — CLPCCD, David DiGeronimo and Farah Wahhab - Valley Precision Grading, Inc.,
Letter to File

Substantial Completion



